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From: Betsey Jolley
To: Victoria Via; Michelle Miller; Concetta Cook; Stephanie Rose
Cc: Nichole Street; Alaina Kidd; Jessica Icerman
Subject: RE: H-25-39 and H-25-40
Date: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 10:07:51 AM
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Good morning, Victoria,
 
This email confirms that the Applicant agrees with the postponement of the Planning &
Zoning Commission Hearing for File Nos. H-25-39 and H-25-40 to March 9, 2026. The
BOCC date for both applications will remain as scheduled on April 7, 2026, and be heard
with the associated Development Agreement.
 
If you need anything further, please let me know.
 
Thanks,
 
 

 
 
 
From: Victoria Via <VVia@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 8:43 AM
To: Betsey Jolley <BJolley@coastal-engineering.com>; Michelle Miller <MLMiller@co.hernando.fl.us>;
Concetta Cook <ccook@coastal-engineering.com>; Stephanie Rose <SRose@co.hernando.fl.us>
Cc: Nichole Street <nstreet@co.hernando.fl.us>; Alaina Kidd <AKidd@co.hernando.fl.us>; Jessica
Icerman <jicerman@stearnsweaver.com>
Subject: RE: Signs for 2/9/2026 P&Z

 
Dear Betsy,
 
We are preparing the agenda materials for the upcoming Planning and Zoning
Commission meeting and need a formal request to postpone agenda items H-25-39 and
H-25-40.
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Please provide an email requesting that these items be postponed. This email will be
included in the agenda packet to allow the Commission to take action on the
postponement.
 
I need to post the agenda today.
 
Thank you for your assistance. Please let us know if you have any questions.
 
Sincerely,
 

 

Victoria Via | Agenda Coordinator
Hernando County Planning Department 
1653 Blaise Drive, Brooksville, FL 34601
Phone: (352) 754-4057
Email: vvia@hernandocounty.us
Website: http://www.hernandocounty.us
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